# **ALPER AKSOY**

Mobile: +97450885753 Whatsapp: +905536616717 Email: allperaksoy@gmail.com



#### **SUMMARY**

Dedicated and goal oriented employee who has an excellent Microsoft Office skills and extensive knowledge of office equipment with a total of 17 years of work experience in different business areas and most recently worked as a Customer Service Officer at Istanbul Sabiha Gökçen Airport's Auto Parking office for more than a decade.

### **SKİLLS**

- \* Teamwork and Collaboration
- \* Problem-solving
- \* Excellent Communication
- \* Multitasking
- \* Attention to Detail
- \* MS Office
- \* Electrical Expert
- \* Analytical and Critical Thinking
- \* Data Entry
- \* Cash handling accuracy
- \* POS systems knowledge

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

02,04,2012-05,10,2023	Customer Service Officer Sabiha Gökçen Airport İstanbul, TÜRKİYE
04,09,2007-19,11,2010	Head of Automotive mechanical services MA-PA machinery parts industry İstanbul, TÜRKİYE
01,10,2006-09,08,2007	Electrical Technician RTM Electronic İstanbul, TÜRKİYE
17,09,2004-28,07,2005	<b>Production Worker</b> ATAMAN Pharmaceutical cosmetic industry İstanbul, TÜRKİYE

# **EDUCATION**

SY of 2002-2004

## **Industrial Electronics and Mechanical Technician**

Balıkesir University Balıkesir, TÜRKİYE

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

\* Place of Birth: Soma City, Manisa, TÜRKİYE

\* Visa Status: Tourist Visa valid until 12-11-2024

\* Current Place of Residence: Al Wakrah, Qatar

\* Marital Status: Married

\* Religion : Muslim

\* Language: Turkish and English